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Page 2
Directors’ report

The directors present the annual report and audited financial statements of Signum Finance II Public Limited Company (the “Company”) for the
financial year ended 31 December 2014,

Principal activities and business review

The Company is a limited Company incorporated in Ireland on 31 January 2002, registered number 352705, The Company commenced trading on
14 March 2002, The Company has been established as a special purpose vehicle (the "SPV"). The principal activities of the Company involves
issuing debr securities that are backed by a segregaled pool of collaterals and entering inte varfons swap agreemcnts with the Swap Counterparty,
Goldman Sachs International.

The Company hus been established to enter into structured finance transactions whereby it would establish & Programme for the issuance of Notes
(the "Notes") arranged by Goldman Sachs International and approved by the Company's directors. The Company's aclivities are as set out in the
relevant lepal documents, as approved by the Company's directors. Under the terms of the Note issuance programme, the Company’'s direetors have
the autherity to determine which transactions it eaters into from those proposed for their review. The control of the Company remains with the
Board who takes all of the decisions. All the parties forming part of the programme are listed on page 1 and agreements have been entered into wilh
each of them.

The Company has established a USD 10,000,000,000 Multi-issuance Programtne (the "Programme") to issue Notes and/or ather secured limited
recourse indebtedness. Notes issued under the Programme are issued in series (each a “Series") and the ferms and conditions of the Notes of each
Series will be set out in a Supplemental Information Memorandum for such Series (each a "Supplemental Information Memorandum").

Fach Series of Notes are secured as set out in the terms and conditions of the Notes, imcluding a first fixed charge over certain collateral (the
"Collateral"} as set out in the relevant Offering Circular Supplement. Fach Series may also be secured by an assignment of the Company’s rights
under a Swap Agreement and/or Option Agreement and/or Repurchase Agreement and/or Credit Support Document (each as defined in the terms
and conditions of the Notes) and any additional security as may be described in the relevant Offering Ciroular Supplement.

The net proceeds of each Series are used by the Company ta purchase the Collateral and to pay for or enter into any Swap Agreement or Credit
Enhancement Agreement. The Swap agreements entered into include Interest Rate Swaps, Credit Default Swaps and other swaps such as Inflation-
linked Swaps with Goldman Sachs Tnternational being the Swap Counterparty in each case. They will also be used in meeting cerlain expenses and
fees payablc in connection with the operations of the Company and the issue of the Notes as sct out in the relevant Offering Circular Supplement
relating to such Tranche.

Details of the Notes issued for each Series under the Programme are outlined in note 13 to the financial statements including the key terms. ‘Ihe
related financial assets held under each Series are described in note |1 while description of the swaps entered into has been detailed under note 12 to
the financial staternents. A summary of the key risks regarding these financial instruments is outtined in note 21.

The Notes are listed on the main securitics market of the Irish Stock Exchange.

At the reporting date, the Company's financial liabilities designated at fair valuc through profit or loss were concentrated in Inflation-linked Notes
and Credit-linked Notes. Refer to note 15 for more details,

Key performance indicators

‘The Company 13 an SPV and its principal activity is to issue Notes, make investments and enter into derivative contracts. The best benchmark is
prior financial year figures.

The directors confirm that the key performance indicators as disclosed below in the financial statements are those that are used to assess (he
performance of the Company.

During the financial year:
. the Company's net loss on financial liabilities amounted to EUR 71,966,689 (2013; net gain of EUR 2,033,047,
. the Company's net gain on financial assets amounted to EUR 94,584 887 (2013 net loss of EUR 31 A0D.6213,
. the Company's net loss on derivative financial instruments amounted to EUR 22,651,428 (2013 net gain of LUR 21,580,023);
. the following Series of Notes maturcd;
Series 2007-03 EUR 20,000,000 Floating Rate Notes due 2014
Series 2007-07 EUR 45,00{,000 Class A Variable Rate Notes due 2014
Series 2007-11 EUR 20,000,060 Class A Variable Rate Notes due 2014
Series 2007-12 SEK 200,000,000 Class A Variable Rate Notes due 2014
. the structure performed in accordance with the parameters set out in the multi-issuance programme and the performance is considered
satisfactory; and
. the Company received interest incorne amounting to EUR 9,620,382 {2013: EUR 11,524,243),
As per the conditions specified in the Offering Circular Supplement, the Company has an option to redeem its Series of Notes early.
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Directors' report (continued)
Key performance indicators (continued)
As at 31 December 2014:
. the fair value of the Company’s total Notes issued was EUR 476,343,316 (2013: EUR 512,006,627);
. the net assets of the Campany was EUR 63,230 (2013; EUR 63,230);
. the Company had the foliowing Series of Notes in issue:
Series Description ‘T'ype of Notes Maturity date CCY Nontinal
2007-G6 Zero Coupon Notes Credit-linked to Credit-linked 31-Dec-19 EUR 160,000,000
Siemens AG Notes
2011-0% Motes linked to BTPei 2041 lnflation [nflation-tinked 15-Sep-41 EUR 150,000,000
Linked Bonds Notes
2011-02 Notes Linked to BTPei 2019 Inflation [nflation-linked 15-Sep-19 EUR 50,000,000
Linked Bonds Noles
2012-0% Motes Linked to BTPET 2019 Taflation  Inflation-linked 15-Scp-19 EUR 50,000,000
{anked Bonds Notes
2012-02 MNotes Linked to BTPEI 2019 Inflation Inflation-linked 15-5ep-23 EUR 50,000,000
Linked Bonds Notes
2012-G3 Notes Linked to Obligations Assimilables Inflation-linked 25-Apr-41 usn 50,000,000
du Trésor MNotes
. the investments that the Company has in respect of each Series are included in note 1 1; and
. for some Series, the nominal of the financial assets and the nominal of the financial liabilities are different due to margin calls on Notes,

investments in cligible asscts at a premium or discount or due to proceeds from the Notes issued being invested in derivative arrangements.

Credit events
No credil ¢vents oceurred during the financial year,

Future developmenty

The directors expect that the present level of activity will be sustained for the forcseeable future. The Board will continuc o scck ncw opportunitics
for the Compuny and will continue te ensure proper management of the current portfolio of Sexies of the Company. It is anticipated that while some
Scrics will redeem or mature, it is also expected that new issuances will be made,

Going concern

The Company’s financial statemenis for the financial year ended 31 December 2014 have been prepared on a going concern basis. Each asset and
derivative transaction are referenced with a specific Note, and any Joss derived from the assct or derivative will be ultimately borne by the
Noteholders, The directars anticipate that the financial assets will continue to genexate enough cash flow on an ongoing basis to meet the Company's
liabilities as they fall due. The Notes in issue as at 31 December 2014 have maturities ranging between the years 2019 to 2041. For these reasons,
the directors helieve that the poing concem basis is appropriate.

Business risks and principal uncertaintics
The Company ts subject to various tisks. The key financial risks facing the Company are set out in note 21 to the financial statements.

Change in dircctors, secretary and registered office during the financial year

On 12 October 2015, Conor Blake resigned as director and on the same date Derek Lawlor was appointed as director, On 06 Novenher 2014, the
registered office of the Company changed its address from 5 Harbourmaster Place, [FSC, Dublin 1, Ireland to 6th Floor, Pinnacle 2, Eastpoint
Business Park, Dublin 3, Ireland. There were ne other changes in directors, secretary and repistered office during the financial year.

Resuilts and dividends for the financial ycar
‘The results for the year are set out on page 9. The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for the financial year (2013: nil).

Directors, secretary and their interests

Conor Blake and Deutsche Internaticnal Corporate Setvices (Ireland) Limited, who held office at 31 December 2014, each held one share in the
Company at | Janvary 2014 and 31 Decerber 2014, Lynda Ellis did not hold any share in the Company at either date. Coner Blake, as director of
the Company, up to his date of resignation (12 October 2015), had an interest in the Administration agreement in his capacity as director of
Deutsche [ntemational Corporate Serives (Ireland) Limited. Except for the Administration agreement entered into by the Company with Deutsche
International Carporate Services {Ireland) Limited, there were no contracts of uny significance in relalion to the business of the Company in which
the direetors bad any iterest, as defined in the Section 309 of the Companies Act 2014, at any time during the financial year.
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Directors’ report (continued)
Shares and shareholders
‘The authorised share capitat of the Company is EUR 40,000 which has been fully issued and partly paid. The issued shares are held in trust by
Conor Blake, Carmel Naughton, David McGuinness, Adrian Bailie, Eimir McGrath and Deutsche Intemational Corporate Services (Irelund)
Limited each holding onc share and Deutsche [nternational Finance (Ireland) Limited holding 39,994 shares (the "Share Trustees") under the terms
of a declaration of trust (the "Declaration of Trust") dated 21 February 2002 under which the Share Trustees hold the benefit of the shares in trust
for charitable purposcs. The Share Trustes has no beneficial interest in and derives no benefit from its holding of the shares. There are no other
righty that pertain to the shares and the shareholders,

Corporate Governance Statement

Introduction

The Company is subject to and complies with Irish Statute comprising the Companies Act 2014 and the Listing Rules of the Trish Stock Exchanpge.
The Company does noi apply additional requirements in addition to those required by the above. Each of the service providers engaged by the
Company is subject to their owh corporate governance requirements.

Financial Reporting Process

The Board of Directors (the "Board"} 15 responsible for establishing and mamtaining adequate internal control and risk management systems of the
Company in relation to the financial reporting process. Such systems are designed 1o manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure 1o achieve the
Company '8 financial reporting objestives and can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement ar loss.

The Board has established processes regarding internal control and risk management systems to ensute its effective oversight of the financial
reporting process. These include appointing the Administrator, Deutsche Inlemmational Corporate Setvices (Ireland) Limited, to maintain the
accounting records of the Company independently of Goldman Sachs International (the “Arranger"), The Bank of New York Mellon (the
"Custodian") and BNY Corporate Trustes Services Limited (the "Trustee"). The Administrator is contractually obliged to maintain proper hooks
and records as required by the Corporate Administration agreement. Ta that end the Administrater performs reconciliations of its records to those of
the Arranger and the Custodian. The Administrator is also contractually obliged to prepare for review and approval by the Board the annual report
including financial statements intended to give a true and fair view.

The Board evaluates and discusses significant accounting and reporting issues as the need arises. From time to time, the Boatd also examines and
evaluates the Administrator’s financial accounting and reporting routines and monitors and evatuates the exiemal audilor's performance,
qualifications and independence. The Administrator has operating responsibility for internal control in relation to the financial reporting process and
the Administrator’s report to the Board.

The fair values of financial assets are derived from an active market. The fair values of the denivatives are obtained independently from Goldman
Sachs International. Goldman Sachs Intetnationat has ifs own internal controls and risk management processes in placc, A rcasonahleness check is
carried out on the fair values provided and any significant variances from prior years are queried.

Risk Assessment

The Board is responsible for assessing the risk of irregularities whether cauged by fraud or error in financial reporting and ensuring the processes are
in place for the timely ideniification of internal and external matters with a potential effect on financial reporting. The Board has also put in place
processes 1o identify changes in accounting rules and recommendations and to ensure that these changes are accurately reflected in the Company’s
financial statements, More specifically;

- The Administrator has & review procedure in place to ensure errors and omissions in the financial statements arc identified and corrected.

- Regular training on accounting rules and recommendations is provided to the accountants emploved by the Administrator.

- Accounting bulletins, issued by Deutsche Bank AG, London, an entity related to Deuische International Corporate Services (Ircland) Limited, are
distributed monthly to all accountants employed by the Administrator.

Conmrol Activities
The Administrator is contractually abliged to design and maintatn control sttuctures to manage the risks which the Board judges to be significant for
internal control over financial reporting. These control structures include appropriate division of responsibilities and specific contro! activities

aimed al detectling or preventing the risk of significant deficiencies in financial reporting for every significant account in the financial statements and
the related notes in the Company’s annual report,

Monitoring

The Board has an annual process to ensure that appropriate measures are taken to consider and address the shortcomings identified and measures
recommended by the independent auditor.

Given the contractual obligations on the Administrator, the Board has concluded that there is currently no need for the Company to have a separate

internal audit function: in order for the Board to perform effective monitoring and oversight of the internal control and risk management svstems of
the Company in relation to the financial reporting process. ’
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Directors’ report {continued)
Corporate Governance Statement (continued)
Capital Structure
The principal shareholder m the Company is Deutsche International Finance {Ireland) Limited holding 39,994 shares. Other than that, no person has
a significant direct or indirect holding of securities in the Company. No person has any special rights of control aver the Company’s share capital.

The directors confirm that share trustces have entered into a share trust agroement whereby they have agreed not to exercise their voting rights.

With regard to the appointment and replacement of directors, the Company is govemned by its Articles of Association, Trish Statute comprising the
Companies Act 2014 and the Listing Rules of the Irish Steck Exchange. The Articles of Association themselves may be amended by special
resolution of the sharcholders.

Powers of divectors

The Board 1s responsible for managing the business affairs of the Company in accordance with the Anticles of Association. The directors may
delegate certain functions to the Administrator and other partics, subject to the supervision and direction by the directors. The directors have
delegated the day to day administtation of the Company to the Administrater.

Audit committee

Statutory audits in Ircland are regulated by the European Communities Regulations, 2012 (5.1, 220 of 2010). According to the regulations, if the
sole business of the Irish SPV relales to the issuing of asser backed sceuritics, the SPV is exempt from the requirement to establish an audit
committec {under Regulation 91(9) (d) of the Regulations). In this respect, the Company is not required to establish an audit committee.

Accounting records

The directors belicve that they have complied with the requirements of Sections 281 to 285 of the Companies Act 2014 with regard to the keeping
of accounting secords by appointing an Administrator thut employs an accounting persennel with the appropriate expertise and by providing
adequate tesources 10 the financial function, The accounting records of the Company are maintained at 6th tloor, Pinnacle 2, Eastpoint Business
Park, Dublin 3, lreland.

Political donations

The Electoral Act, 1997 (a3 amended by the Electoral Amendment Pelitical Funding Act, 2012) requires companies 1o disclose all political
donations over €200 in apgregate made during a financial year. The directors, on enquiry, have satisfied themsclves that no such donations in excess
of this amount have been made by the Company during the financial year to 31 December 2014.

Subsequent events
Suhsequent events have been disclosed in note 24 to the financial slalements.

Independent auditor

Delaitte, Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm, has signified its willingness to continue in office in accordance with Section 383(2) of
the Companies Act 2014,

On behalf of the board

-\(ﬁ'ﬁf-é- - b 0OR EMOS

Derck Lawlor Lynd} Ellis
Director Director

Date: 24/11/2015
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Directors' responsibilities statement
The directors are respongsible for preparing the dircotors’ report and the financial statements in accordance with the Companies Act 2014 and the
applicable regulations.

Irish Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under the law, the directors have clected to prepare
the financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopied by the Furopean Union {“relevant financial
reporting framewaork™), Under Company law, the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true
and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the company as at the financial year end date and of the profit or loss of the Company
for the financial year and otherwise comply with the Companies Act 2014,

In preparing these financial statements, the diteetors are required o
. select suitable accounting policies for the Company financial staternents and then apply them consistently,
. make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

. state whether the financizl stalements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards, identify those standards, and
note the effect and the reasons for any material departure from those standards; and

. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Company will continue in business.

The direetors are responsible for ensuring that the Company keeps or causes to be kept adequate accounting rceords which correctly explain and
record the transactions of the Company, enable at any time the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the Company to be
determined with reasonable accuracy, cnable them to ensure that the financial statements and directors” report comply with the Companies Act 2014
and enable the financial statements to be audited. They are also responsible for sateguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other imegularities.




Deloitte

Chartered Accountants &
Statutory Audit Firm

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
SIGNUM FINANCE I PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY

We have audited the financial statements of Signum Finance II Public Limited Company for the financial
year ended 31 December 2014 which comprise the Statement of camprehensive income, the Statement of
financial position, the Statement of changes in equity, the Statement of cash flows and the related notes 1 to
25, The relevant financial reporting framework that has been applied in their proparation is the Companies
Act 2014 and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union
(“relevant financial reporting framework™).

This report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Section 391 of the
Comparies Act 2014, Our andit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company’s members
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
cxtent permitted by faw, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and
the company’s members as a body, for cur audit worl, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Respensibilities Statement, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view and
otherwise comply with the Companies Act 2014. Our responsibility is 10 audit and express an opinicn on the
financial statements in accordance with the Companies Act 2004 and Interpational Standards on Auditing
(UK and Irefand). Those standards require us te comply with the Audiling Practices Board’s Ethical
Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient
lo give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstaternent, whether
caused by fraud or etrot. This includes an assessment of! whether the accounting policies are appropriate to
the company’s circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the directors; and the overall presentation of the
financial statements. In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the directors’
report and audited financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2014 to identify material
inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently
materizlly incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of
performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies we
consider the implications for our report,

Opinion on financial statements
In our opinion, the financial statements:
¢ give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the company as at 31
December 2014 and of the result for the financial year then ended; and
* have bocen properly prepared in accordance with the relevant financial reporting framework and, in
particular, with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014,

Continued on next page/

Members of Deloitte Tobmatsu




Deloitte

/Continued from previous page

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TQO THE MEMBERS OF
SIGNUM FINANCE Il PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY

Matters on which we are required to report by the Companies Act 2014

We have obtaincd all the information and explanations which we consider necessary for the purposes
of our audit.

In our opinion the accounting records of the company were sufficient Lo permit the financial
statements to be readily and properly audited.

The financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records.

In our opinion the information given in the Directors’ Report is consistent with the financial
statements and, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the description in the
Corporate Governance Statement of the main features of the internal contro and risk management
systems in relation to the financial reporting process is consistent with the financial statements, and
has been prepared in accordance with section 1373 Companies Act 2014. Based on our knowledge
and understanding of the company and its cnvironment obtained in the course of the audit, we have
not identified any material misstatements in this information.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
We have nothing to report in respect of the provisions in the Companies Act 2014 which require us to report
to you if, in our opinion, the disclosurcs of directors’ remuneration and transactions speeified by law are not

made.

Byl

Brian O’Callaghan
For and on behalf of Deloitte
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm

Dublin

Date: Z‘F/‘f/fsf
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Statement of comprehensive income
For the financial year ended 31 December 2014

Interest income

Interest expense

Net derivative income

Net gain/(loss) on financial assets designated st fair value through profit or loss
Net {loss)/gain on finuncial liabilities designated at tair value through profit or loss
Net {loss)/gain on derivative financial instruments

Operating (toss)gain

OHher incorne
Oiher expenses

Resulf before tax

[ncome tax expense

Net result for the financial vear
Other conmprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the financial year

The notes on pages 13 to 38 form an integral part of the (mancial slatements.

Notes

~ &t

Page 9

Financial Financial
year ended year ended
31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
EUR EUR
9,620,382 11,524,243
{15,817,628) (17,012,216)
6,228,408 13,277,399
94,584,887 (31,400,621)
{71,966,689) 2,033,047
(22,651,428) 21,580,023
(2,068) 1,875
2,079 721

(11} {2,596)
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Statement of financizl position
As at 31 December 2014

Assets

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial assets

Other receivables

Cash and cash cquivalents

Total assets

Liabilities and equity

Liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial liabilities

Other payables

Total liabilities

Equity

Called up share capital presented as equity
Retained earnings

Total equity

Total Habilities and equity

totes

11
12
13
14

15
12
14

31-Dec-14
EUR

431,302,011
48,227,328
31191152

243,313

Page 10

31-Dec-13
EUR

458,475 860
45,225,201
15,688,850
31,215,364

516,963,804

550,605,275

476,343,316

512,006,627

35,855,657 31,798,248
4,701,601 16,737,170
516,900,574 550,547,045
40,000 49,000
23,230 23,230
63,230 63,230

316,963,804

350,605,275

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors and authorised for isspe on ... .o v

On behalf of the board

S — A R

Derelk Lawlor
Director

Date: 24/11/2015

Lynda Bilis
Director

A

‘The notes on pages 13 to 38 form an integral part of the financial statements,
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Statement of changes in equity
For the financial year ¢ended 31 December 2014

Balance as at | January 2013

Total comprehensive income for the fingncial year
et profit or Joss

Tuatal comprehensive income for the financial year
Balance as at 31 December 2013
Balance as at 1 January 2014

Total comprehensive Income jor the financial year
Net profit or loss

Total comprehensive income for the financial year

Balance as at 31 December 2014

The notes on pages 13 to 38 form an integral part of the financial statements.

Page 11

Retained
Share capital earnings Total equity
EUR EUR EUR
40,000 23,230 63,230
40,000 23,230 63,230
40,000 23,230 63,230
40,000 23,230 03,230
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Statement of cash flows
For the financial year ended 31 December 2014

Cash flows from operafing activities
Result before tax

Adjustments for:

Interest income

Interest expense

Net derivative income

Net {gain}/loss on financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
Net loss/(gain) on financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss
Net loss/(gain) on derivative financial instruments

Movemnents in working capital
Decrease in other receivables
(Decrease)/increase in other payables
Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Disposal of financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
Cash movement on swap counterparty

Interest received

Derivative interest received

Net cash generated from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Redemption of financial liabilitics designated at fair value through profit or loss
Interest paid

Derivative interest paid

Net cash used in financing activities

{Decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash cquivalents at start of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year

The notes on pages 13 to 38 form an integral part of the financial statements,

Motes

11
12

Page 12

Finzneial Financial
year ended year ended
3-Dec-14 3t-Dec-13
EUR EUR
{9,620,382) (11,524,243)
15,817,628 17,012,216
(6,228,408) (13,277,399)
{94,584,887) 31,400,621
71,966,689 (2,033,047
22,651,428 (21,580,023)

- 25,716
(11,905,355) 9,532,197
(11,503,287) 9,556,038
100,157,382 45,449,729
(11,596,146} {13,970,967)
8,590,977 9,092,502
15,800,231 16,463,134
112,952 444 57,034,398
(107,630,000) (28,210,472}
(15,916,080) (16,463,134}
(8,474,528) (5,092,501}

(132,021,208}

(53,766,107}

(30,972,051 12,824,329
31,215,364 18,391,035
743,313 31,205,364




Signum Finance I Public Limited Company

Page 13
Notes to the financial statements

For the financial year ended 31 December 2014

I General information
The Company is a limited Company incorporated in Ireland on 31 January 2002, registered number 352705, The Company commenced
trading on 14 March 2002, The Company has been established as a special purpose vehicle (the "SPY™). The principal activities of the

Company invelves issuing debt securities that are bucked by a segregated pool of collaterals and entering into various swap agreements with
the Swap Counterparty, Goldman Sachs International

The Company has been established to enter into structured finance transactions whereby it would establish a Programime for the issuance of
Notes {the "Notes") arranged by Goldman Sachs International and approved by the Company's directors. The Company's activities are as set
out in the relevant legal documents, as approved by the Company's directors. Under the terms of the Note issuance programme, the Company's
dircctors have the authority to determine which transaclions it enters into from those proposed for their review, The control of the Company
remains with the Board who takes all ot the decisions. All the parties forming part of the programme are listed on page | and agrecments have
been entered inty with each of them.

The Company has established a USD 10,000,00(,000 Multi-Issuance Programme (the "Programme™) to issue Notes and/or other secured
limited recaurse indebtedness. Notes issued under the Programme are issued in series (each a "Series™ and the terms and conditions of the

Notes of each Series will be set out in a Supplemental Information Memorandum for such Series (each a "Supplemental Information
Memorandum"),

Bach Series of Notes are sccured as sct out in the terms and conditions of the Notes, including a Grst fixed charge over certain collateral (the
"Collateral™) as set out in the relevant Offering Circular Supplement. Each Series may also be secured by an assipnment of the Company’s
rights under a Swap Agreement and/or Option Agrecment and/for Repurchase Agreement and/or Credit Support Document {cach as defined in
the terms and conditions of the Notes) and any additional security as rnay be described in the relevant Offering Circular Supplement,

The net proceeds of each Series are used by the Company to purchase the Collateral and to pay for or enter into any Swap Agreement or
Credit Enhancement Agreement. The Swap agreements entered into include Interest Rate Swaps, Credil Diefault Swaps and other swaps such
as Inflation-linked Swaps with Goldman Sachs International being the Swap Counterparty in cach case. They will also be uscd in meeting
certain expenses and fees payable in connection with the operations of the Company and the issue of the Notes as set out in the relevant
Offering Circular Supplement relating to such Tranche.

Details of the Notes issued for cach Series under the Programme are outlined in note 15 to the financial statements including the key terms.
The related financial assets held undet each Series are described in note 11 while description of the swaps cntered into has been detailed under
note 12 10 the financial statements, A summary of the key risks regarding these financial instruments is outlined in note 21.

The MNotes are listed on the main securitics market of the Erish Stock Exchange.

Al the reporting date, the Company's financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss were concentrated in Inflation-linked
Notes and Credit-tinked Notes. Refer to note 15 for more details.

2 Basis of preparation
(a) Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards {"IFRSs") and its
interpretations as adopied by the EU and as applicd in accordance with the Companies Act 2014,

The accounting policies set out belew have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 Necember 2014,
the compatative information presented in these financial statements are for the year ended 31 December 2013,

These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis as defined in the Directors’' repor,

(b) Basis of measurement
‘The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following:
. Derivative financial instnuments are measured at fair value;
. Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value; and
. Financial liabilities designated at fair value fhrough profit or loss are measured at fair value.
The methods used to measure fair values are discussed further in note 4.
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2 Basis of preparation (continued)

)

@

{e)

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Euro (EUR) which is the Company’s functional currency. Functional currency is the
currency of the primary econemic environment in which the entity operates. The issued share capital of the Company is denominated
in EUR and the financial liabilities are also primarily denominated in EUR. The directors of the Company believe that FUR most
faithfully represcnts the cconomic effects of the underlying transactions, events and conditions of the Company.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with TFRS requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical expetience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under Lhe
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilitics thai are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting cstimates are recognised in the
period in which the cstimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the periad of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods, Details of materfal judgements and estimates have been further described in
accounting policy 3(i) “Financial instruments”, note 4 and note 21 to the financial statcrnents.

Critical judgements in applying accouniing policies
The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the directors have made in the process of
applying the Company’s accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financiul
staternents,
. Designatittg investments purchased and notes issued at fair value through profit ar loss
Note 3{i) to the financial statements describes that the directors have desipnated the investments purchased and notes issued at
fair value through profit or loss. In making their judgement, the directors have considered the requirements of TAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. Directors consider that such designating will significantly reduce an accounting

mismaich that would otherwise arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on
different bases.

. Fair value of derivatives and other financial instruments
The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by using vaiuation techniques. The
feir values of the derivatives are obtained independently from Gofdman Sachs International. This judgement is based on the
type of financial instruments held, associated risks and cost of fair valuing such instruments.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
"The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amourtts of assets and labilities within the next financial
year,
. Fair value of derivatives and other financial instruments
The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by using valuation techniques. In
applying the variety of the valuation techniques, the Company makes assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions
existing al the end of cach reporting period, some of which are observable as outlined in note 21 to the financial staternents,

The fair value of derivative financial instruments is obtained from the Swap Counterparty which uses its proprietary valuation
mode] that takes into accounts the notional amount, maturity date and any carly redsmption clause.

Because on limited recourse, the fair value of Notes issued by the Company (financial liabilitics designated at fair value
through profit or loss) is determined by reference 1o the fuir value of associated financial assets designated at fair value through
profit or loss and the fair of derivative financial instruments. Any future change in the fair value of financial assets and
derivatives will have an equal but oppasite impact on the fair vatue of financial [iabilities.

New and amended standards applied for first time
(i} Effective for annual periods beginning on I Jamuary 2014

A number of new standards and interpretations are effective for annual periods beginning on or after § January 2014. Ot these, the
following were of relevance to the Company and were adopted:
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2 Basis of preparalion (continued)

(e}

New and amended standards applied for first time (continued)

(1) Effective for annual periods beginning on I January 2014 {continued)

‘The amendments to [AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation (Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities) clarify the
offseiting criteria in TAS 32 by revising the guidance on when an entity currently hus a legally enforceable right to set-off and when
gross seltlement js considered lo be equivalent o net seitienent. Based on the new requirements, the Company assessed that at this
time no revisions to its previous approach to offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities arises in the statement of financial
position.

[FRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements establishes a new control-based model for consolidation that replaces the existing
requirements of both TAS 27 and S1C-12 Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities. Under the new standard, an investor controls an
mvestee when (3) it has exposure Lo variable returns from that investee (i) it has the power over relevant activities of the investee that
affect those returns and (iii) there is a link between that power and those variable returns. The standard includes specific guidance on
the question of whether an entity is acting as an agent or principal in its involvement with an investee. The assessment of control is
based on all facts and circumstances and 13 reassessed 1f there is an indication that there are chanpes in those facts and circumstances.

The directors have assessed that IFRS 10 did not have an impact on the Company as it is a stand-alone cntity with no interests that
could putentially quahfy as a subsidiary interest. Therefore, based on the new requirements, the Company assessed that at this time
there were no implications for the financial statements,

[FRS 2 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities is a consolidated disclosure standard requiring a wide range of disclosures about an
citity's interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and unconsolidated ‘structured entities'. The Directors have assessed
that [FRS 12 did not have any impact on the Company as the Company does not hold any Interest in Other Entities.

fii) Effective for anmual periods beginning after | Jamuary 2014
The directors have set out befow boeth the upcoming EU endorsed and un-endorsed accounting standards, amendments or
interpretations.

Standards and interpretaticn Effective date

IFRS 13 Amendment Fair Value Measurement - Amended by Annual|Annual financial periods beginning on
Improvements to [FRSs 20112013 Cycle. Clarifies that|or after 1 July 2014

the scope of the portfolio exception defined in parageaph
52 of IFRS 13 includes all contracts accounted for within
the scope of TAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement or IFRS 9 Financial Instruments,
regardless of whether they meet the definition of|
financial assets or financial linbilitics as defined in IAS
32 Financial Instruments: Presentation.

1AS 24 Amendment Related Parly Disclosures - Amended by Annual{Annual financial periods beginning on
Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 Cyele. Clarifies thatjor afler 1 July 2014

an enlity providing key management personnel services
to the reporting entity or to the parent of the reporting
entity is a related pacty of the reporting entity.

IFRS | Amendment First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting|Annual financial periods beginning on
Standards - Annual Tmprovements to IFRSs 2011-2013{or after 1 July 2014

Cycle issued. Clarifies that an entity, in its first [FRS
financial statements, has the choice between applying an
existing and currently effective IFRS or applying early a
new or revised [FRS that is not yet mandatorily effective,
provided that the new or revised IFRS permits carly
application. An entity is vequired to apply the same
version of the IFRS throughout the periods covered by
those first [FRS financial statements.

IFRS 11 Amendment Amended by Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in| Annual financial periods beginning on

Joint Operations (Amendmenis to IFRS 11) or after 1 January 2016
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2 Basis of preparation (continued)

(e)

n

New and amended standards applied for first time (continued)
{if) Effective for annval periods beginning after 1 January 2014 (continued)

IAS 27 Amendment Equity method in separate financiel statements. The{Annual financial periods beginning on
amendments reinstate the equity method as an accountingfor after 1 January 2016

option for investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates in an entity's separate financial statements.

IFRS 10 Amendment Amended by Sale or Contrihution of Assets between an|Annual financial perieds beginning on
Investor and its Associate or Jeint Venture {Amendments|or after 1 January 2016
o IFRS 10 and IAS 28)

IFRS 9 Financial instruments on the classification, measurement| Annual financial periods beginning on
and rccognition of financial assets and financial|or after 1 January 2018

liabilities. Early adoption is permitted. The Company is
yet ta assess IFRS 9% full impact on the Company's
financial statements,

The Company has not adopted any other new standards or interpretations that arc not mandatory. The directors anticipate that the
adoption of those standards or interpretations, other than IFRS 9, will have no material impact on the financial statements of the
Company in the period of initial adeption.

Changes in accounting policies
There were no changes 1o accounting policies which had an impact on the Company’s financial statements during the financial year.

3 Significant accounting policies

{a)

()

()]

Net gain/(loss) on financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss

Net gain/(loss) on financial assets designated at fair valuc through profit or loss relates to invesiments and includes all realised and
unrealised fair value changes and foreign exchange differences. Any gains and losses arising from changes in fair value of the
financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss are recorded in the Statement of comprehensive income. Details of
recognition and measurement of financiat assets are disclosed in the accounting policy of financial instruments {note 3(()).

Realised gains and losses are recognised on disposal of financial assets, when the disposal price is not equal fo the carrying value of
the asset,

Net (lossy/gain on financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

Net {loss)/gain on financial liabilities designated at fuir value through profit or lass relates to notes issued and includes all realised and
unrealised fair value changes and foreign cxchange differences. Any gains and losses arising from changes in fair valuc of the
financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss are recorded in the Statement of comprehensive income. Details of
recognition and measurement of financial liabilities are discloscd in the accounting policy of financial instruments (note 3(i)).

Realised gains and losses are recognised on redemption of the financial liabilitics when the redemption price is not equal to the
carrying value of the financial lizbilities.

Net (loss)gain on derivative financial instruments

Net (loss)/gain on derivative financial instruments relates to the fair value movements on swaps held by the Company and includes
realised and unrealised fair value movements and forcign exchange differences, Any gains and losses arising from changes in fair
value of the derivative financial insttuments are recognised in the Statement of comprehensive income. Details of recognition and
measurement of derivative financial instruments are disclosed i the accounting policy of financial instruments {note 3(i)).

Realised gains and losses are recognised on the termination of the swap when the termination price is not equal to the catrying value
of the firancial liabilities.

Interest income and interest expense

Interest income relates to coupon receipts on financial assets and interest expense relates to coupon payments on financial Labilities.

Interest income and expense are recognised using the effective interest rate method and recognised in the Statement of comprehensive
income.
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(&)

n

()

¢h)

4

Derivative income and expense

Derivative income und expense include cash flows under derivative transactions, are tecognised in the Statement of comprehensive
income and are accounted for on an effective interest rate basis.

Other income and cxpenses
All other income and sxpenscs are accounted for on an aceruals basis,

Income fax expense

The Company meets the critesia for a “Section 110 vehicle” under the Tax Consolidation Act, 1997 and is therefore subject to a
special tax regime which potentially allows the Compuny to be tax neutral. The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax. The tax currently payable is based on the taxable profit for the period ag caleulated in accordance with Irish
Tax Laws. Taxable profit may differ from profit before tax as reported in the Statement of Comprehensive Income because it excludes
items of income or expense that are not taxable or deductible. The Company's lisbility for current tax is calculated using tax ratc that
has been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash held &t banks which arc subjeet fo insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are
used by the Company in the management of its short term commitments.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortised cost in: the Statement of financia! position.

Finanecial instruments

‘IThe financial instruments held by the Company include the following:

. Financial assets designated at fair valug through profit or loss;

. Financial labilitics designated at fair value through profit or loss; and
. Derivative financial instruments classified as held for trading.

Categorisation
A lirancial asset or finuncial liability at fair value through profit or loss is a financial assct or liability that is classified as held-for-

trading or designated at fuir value through profit or loss upon initial recognitien (investment securities, debt securities issued and
derivative financial instruments}.

Designation af fair value through profis or loss upon initial recognition

The Company has designated financial assets and ligbilities at fair value through profit or loss when either:

. The assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and reported intemnally on a fair value basis;

. The designation eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise; or

. The asset or lisbilily contains an embedded desivative that signiticantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be
required under the contract,

These include financial assets and financial liabilitics that are not held for trading, such as collaterals purchased and the Notes issued.

These financial instruments are designated on the basis that their fair value can be reliably measured and their performance has been

evaluated on a fair value basis in accordance with the risk management andfor investment strategy as set out int the Company’s

offering document,

The Company has designated its financial assets and financial Habilities issued et fair value through profit or fess. Derivative
financial instruments that are not designated and effective as hedging instruments are classified as held for trading,

Financial assets designated ai faiv value through profit and loss
All financial assets held by the Company are designated at fair value through profit and loss upon initial recognition when they

¢liminae or significantly reduce an accounting mismatch, which would otherwise arise in relation to financial liabilities as explained
below.

Derivative financial instruments
Derivative financial instruments include all derivative assets and liabilities that are not classified as trading assets or labilities. When
a detivative is not held for trading and is not designated in a qualifying hedge relationship, all changes in ity fair value arc recognised

immediately in the Staternent of comprehensive income as a component of niet income on derivative financial instrutments carried at
fair value.
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(m)

(n)

Financial instruments (continned)

Financial liabilities designated ot fair vafue through profit or loss

The financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value and are designated as liabilities at fair value through proliL or loss when
they either eliminate or significantly reduce an accounting mismatch or contain an embedded dertvative that significantly medifics the
cash flows that would otherwise be required under the contract.

Initial recognition

The Company initially recognises all financial assets and liahilities on the trade date at which the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments at fair value. Any transaction cosig are accounted for in the Statement of Cumprehensive
income, From the trade date, any gains and Josses anising from changes in fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilitics a
fair value through profit or loss are recorded in the Statement of comprebensive income,

Subsequem measuremnent

After initial measurement, the Company measures financial instruments, which are classified at fair value through profit or loss, al
their fair value. Subsequent changes in the fair value of financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised directly in the Statement of comprehensive income. In certain cases, the fair value of financial instruments is based on
proprictary models of the arranger, which vsually are developed from recognised valuation models. Some or afl of the inputs into
these models may not be market observable and are derived from market prices or rates or are estimated based on assumptions.
Further details are provided in note 4 1o the financial statements.

Derecognition

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the
rights to receive the contractuai cash flows on the financial assel in a {ransaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of'
owncrship of the financial asset are iransferred. Any interest in ansfcmed financial assets that is created or retained by the Company
is recognised as a separate asset or liability.

The Clompeny derecognises a financial liahility when its coniractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or expire.

Qffsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are set off and the net amount presented in the Statement of financial position when, and only when,
the Company has a legal right to set off the amousts and intends either to settte ou a net basis or 1o rcalise the asset and seltle the
liability simultaneously, Income and expenscs are presented on a niet basis only when permitted by the accounting standards, or for
gains and losses arising from a group of similar transactions.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into. An equity instrument is any

contract thal evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after dedocting all of its liabilities, Equity instruments arc
recarded at the proceeds reccived, net of issue costs.

Share capital
Share capital Is issued in Eure (EUR). Dividends are recognised as a liability in the period in which they are approved by the Board.

Other receivables

Other receivables do not carry any interest and are short-term in nature and have been reviewed for any evidence of impairment.
Other receivables are accounted for at amortised cost.

Other payables
Other payables arc measured at amartised cost.

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of an entity that engages in business activities from which it may carh revenues and incur
expenscs (including revenues and cxpenses relating to transactions with other components of the same entity). The Company’s
business involves the repackaging of bonds and other debt instruments, on behalf of investors, which are bought in the market and
subsequently securitised to avail of potential market opportunities and risk return asymmetries, The Company has only one husiness

unit and all adminisirating and operating funclions are carried ovut and reviewed by the Administrator and Company Secretary,
Deutsche International Corporate Services (Ircland) Limited.
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3

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(n) Segment reporting (continucd)
The Company's principal activity is to invest in financial instruments, which are the revenue generating segment of the Company.
The Chief Operating Decision Maker ({CODM) of the operating segment is the Board. The Company is a special purpose vehicle
whose principal activities are the issuance of Notes and investment in securities. The CODM does not consider each underlying
Serics of Notes as a separate segment, rather they look at the structare as a whole, Based on that fact, the directors confirm that there
is only one segment.

(v} Forelgn currency transacéion
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency of the Company at exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilitics denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are retranslated to the functional
currency at the exchange rate at that date. Non-mouetary assets and liabifities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at
fair value are retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the datc that the fair value was determined. Foreign
currency ditferences arising on retranslation are recognised in the Statement of comprehensive income.

Determination of fair values

The determination of fair value for financial assets and liabilities for which there is no observable market price requires the use of valvation
techniques as deseribed in note 21 to the financial statements. For finaneial instruments that trade infrequently and have little price
transparency, fair value is less objective, and requires varying degrees of judgement depending on liquidity, concentration, uncertainty of
market factors, pricing assumptions and other risks affecting the specific instrument.

For more complex instruments, the Company relies on proprietary models of the arranger, which usually are developed from recogniscd
valuation models. Sonie or all of the inputs into these models may not be market observable and are derived from market prices or rates or are
estimated based on assumptions.

Critical accounting jwdgements in applying the Company’s accounting policies

Critical accounting judgements made in applying the Company’s accounting policics in relation to valuation of financial instroments is futther
described in note 2(d) and note 21 to the financial statements.

Fair value measurement principles
The following methodologies have been applicd in determining the fair values of each class of Notes:

Credit-Tinked Notes in Series 2007-06
Investment- The methedology applied to fair value the investments is to use the values provided on Bloomberg,

Credit Default Swap- The methodology applied to fair value the Credit Delault Swap is to use prices obtained from the Swap Counterparty,
Goldman Sachs International, who may use a variety of different valuation techniques inchuding use of relevant credit spreads, anm’s length
market transactions, reference (o the current fair value of another instrument that s substantially the same, discounted cash flow technigues,
propriety valuation models, credit spreads, recovery rates or any other valuation technique that provides a reliable estimate of prices
obtainable should the instrument be traded.

Interest Rate Swap - The methodology applied to fair value the Interest Rate Swap in place is by projecting the future cash flows for cach
payment dale using the contracted interest rate. The future cash flows are discounted to the valuation date using a discount factor interpolated

oll a zero coupon vield curve of the respective currency, while also taking into account expectations regarding any underlying indices that
may be applicable.

Notes- Due 1o the limited recourse aspects of the Notes, the value will be equal to the value of the undetlying collateral and Swap,
Details of the Credit-linked Notes are included i note 15.

Inflation-linked Notes in Series 2011-01, 2011-02, 2012-01, 2012-02 and 2012-03
Investment- The methodology applied to fair valuc the investments is to use the values provided on Bloomberg,

Interest Rate Swap and Index Swap- The methodology applied to fair value the Interest Rate Swap in place is by projecting the future cash
Nows for cach payment date using the contracted interest rate. The future cash flows are discounted to the valuation date using a discount
factor interpotated off a zero coupon yield curve of the respective currency, while also taking into account expectations regarding any
underlying indices that may be applicable.,
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Notes- The methodology applied to value the Inflation-linked Notes is the residual amount of the investments and derivatives, It is the residual
amoumn! that is owed 1o the Noteholders. The key assumption used is the limited recourse nature of each Series of Notes issued by the

Company which fmphies the balance is owed to the Noteholders.
Details of the Inflation-linked Notes are included in note 15,

5 Net gain/{loss) on financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss

Net gain/{loss) on investment securities

6 Net (loss)/gain on financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

Net (loss)/gain on debt securities issued

7 Net (loss)/gain on derivative financial instruments

Net (loss)/gain on derjvative financial instruments

8 Other income

Bank interest
Foreipn exchange loss

9 Other expenses

Bank charpes
Foreign exchange loss

Auditer's remuneration in respect of the financial year {(excluding VAT):
Audit of individual company accounts

Qther assurance scrvices

Tax advisary services

Cther non-audit services

Financial Financial
year ended year ended
31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
EUR EUR
04,584,887 (31,400,621)
Financial Financial
year ended year ended
31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
ELR EUR
{71,966,689) 2,033,047
Financial Financial
year ended year ended
3i-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
EUR EUR
{22,651,428) 21,580,023
Financial Financial
year ended year ended
31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
EUR ELUR

2,038 721

41 -

2,079 721
Financial Financial
year ended vear ended
31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
EUR EUR

(11 (n

- {2,585)

(11) (2,596)

EUR EUR
12,000 12,000
4,000 4,000
16,000 16,000

The Company is administered by Deutsche [nternational Corporate Services (Ireland) Limited and acenrdingly has ne employees, The costs
associated with the Compary are paid by Goldman Sachs International, including the audit fes of EUR 12,000 {excludmg VAT) (2013: EUJR

12,0:00) and tax advisary fees of EUR 4,000 (excluding VAT) {2013: EUR 4,000). MNa fees are paid to the ditcotors (2013: Nil).
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1t Income tax expense Financial Financial
year ended year ended
31-Dec-14 3i-Dec-13
EUR EUR
Result before tax - -
Current tax at 25% - -
Current tax charge - .
The Compaty will continue to be taxed at 25% (2013: 23%) in accordance with Section 110 of the Taxes Congolidation Act, 1997,
11 Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or foss 31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
EUR EUR
Financial assets 431,302,011 458,475,860

Financial assets have upon initial recognition been designated at fair value through profit or Joss in accordance with the accounting policies
set out in note 3,

Maturity analysis of financial assets 31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
EUR EUR
Within 1 vear - 62,570,889
Morg than 1 year and less than 5 years 174,404 080 -
More than § years 256,897,931 395,904,971
431,302,011 438,475 860
Movement in financial assets 31-Dec-14 3-Dec-13
EUR EUR
At beginning of the financial year 458,475,860 502,610,413
Cash transactions
Disposals during the tinancial year (100,157,382) (45,449,729}
Non cash iransuctions
Additions during the financial year 409,148,531 68,467,570
Disposals during the financial year (428,051,020) (35,751,7713)
Net changes in fair value during the financial year 91,886,022 (31,400,621
At end of the financial year 431,302,011 458,475,860

All non-cash additions of financial assets were set off apainst the issvance value to the Noteholders or Swap Counterparty. In accordance with
the repurchase agreements, the redemption value of the investment securities disposed of were set off against the redemption value payable to
the redeeming Noteholders or Swap Counterparty. The financial assets acquired during the financial year included an amount of EUR
409,148,531 {2013: EUR 30,247,114) relating to margin call accounts and the financiat assets disposed of during the financial year included
an amount of EUR 428,051,020 (2013: EUR 7,281,346) relating to margin call accounts.

The carrying value of the assets of the Company represents their maximum exposure to the credit risk. The credit risk is cventually transferred
to the Swap Counlerparty or the Notehelders through the individual terms of each Series in {ssue.

‘The financial assets arc held as collateral for each Series of debt securities issued by the Company as per note 13,

Refer to note 21 for a description of the credit risk, concentration risk and currency risk disclosures relating to financial assets.
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Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss (continucd)
Details of the nominal values and terms of each Serics is disclosed below:

Series Description

Credit-linked Notes

2007-06 Floating Rate Notes issued
by The Goldman Sachs
Group, Inc.

2007-03 The Goldman Sachs Group
Fleating Rate Notes

2007-07 Class A Sendor Secured
Floating Rate Notes issued
by Nash Point CLO

2007-07 Class A-1 First Priority
Senior  Secured  Floating
Rate MNotes issued by
Duchess V CLLOB.V

2007-07 Class A7 Floaling Rate
Notes issued by Granite
Master

2007-11 LEuro Medium Term notes
due 2014 issucd by the
Goldman Sachs Group

2007-12 Swedish Covered Bond
Corp

Inflation-linked Notes

2011-01 Buoni del Tesoro Poliennali
Inf{lation I.inked Bonds
issued by the Republic of
Italy

2011-02 Buoni del Tesoro Poliennali
[nflation {.inked Bonds
issued by the Republic of
[taly

2012-01 Buoni del Tesoro Poliennali
Inflation Linked Bonds
issued by the Republic of
Italy

2012-02 Buoni del Tesoro Poliennali
Inflation Linked Bonds
issued by the Republic of
Italy

2012-03 Obligations Assimilables du
Trésor Obligations
Assimilables du Trésor
issued by Republic of
lirance

Interest Rate
Basis

Floating -
G.4E75% + Im
Euribor

Floating -
0.315%+ 3m
Floating - 0.24%
+ 6m Euribor

Floating - 0.25%
+ 3m Eurtbor

Floating - Im
Euribor

Floating - (.42%
+ 3m Enribor

Floating -0.05%
+ 3m SLK Libor

Variable - 2.55%
% Inflation Index
Ratio where
Index Initial;
107.91533
235%x
Inflation Index
Ratio where
Index Initial-
105.91677
Variable -2.35%
x Tnflation Index
Ratio where
Index Initial:
165.91677
Variable - 2.6%
x Inflation Index
Ratio where
Index Initial:
102.69806

Fixed - 4.5%

Maturity Date

31-Dec-1%

20-Mar-14

22-Jul-22

25-May-21

20-Dec-54

20-Mar-14

20-Mar-14

15-Sep-41

15-Sep-19

15-Sep-19

{5-Sep-23

25-Apr-41

CCY

FUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

SEK

EUR

CUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

31-Dec-14
Nominal
Source CCY

53.000,000

124,478,000

50,000,000

52,195,000

49,819,000

26,594,095
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31-Dec-13
Neminal
Source CCY

53,000,000

20,000,000

29,867,356

1,648,214

747210

20,000,000

200,000,000

150,000,000

50,000,000

51.267,000

47,121,000

23,134,095
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12 Derivative financial instruments
Movement in derivative financial instruments 31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
EUR EUR
At beginning of the financial year 23,426,953 (11,969,016)
Cash movetnent on swap transactions 11,596,148 13,970,967
Non-cash movement on swap transactions - (155,021)
Net changes in fair value during the financial year (22,651,428) 21,580,023
At end of the financial year 12,371,671 23,426,953
31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
EUR EUR
Detivative financial assets 48,227,328 45,225,201
BPerivative financial liabilities (35,855,657) (21,798,248
12,371,671 23,426,953
31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
EUR EUR
Intercst rate swaps - (11,042,725}
Credit-linked derivative coniracts 42.915,395 34,956,378
Inflation-linked derivative contracts (30,543,724) {486,700}
12,371,671 23,426.953

The table above relales to the fair value of the derivative financial instruments as ai financial year end, excluding any collateral postings as at
31 December 2014,

‘The Company enters into a derivative contract for each Series issued either to reduce a mismateh between the amounts payable in respect of
the debt securities and return from the investment securities held as collateral, 1o create a risk profile appropriate lor the investor or 10 mitigate
1ts exposure 10 market risk (interest rate risk and currency risk) within the Company. The rationale behind entering into these instruments is to
previde an asset risk profile which is suited to the needs of the tnvestors (the holders of debt securities),

Goldman Sachs International (the "Arranger”) also provides funding to meet expenses incurred by the Company.

Swap transactions

The derivatives entered into by the Company can be grouped inta two catepories, those that create a risk profile appropriate to the investor and
those that mitigate exposure to market risk.

The following derivatives have been entered inio hy the Company and may, in certain cases, create exposure to risk as oppesed to mitigating
risk.

Credit Defarlt Swaps

As part of certain Series programmes, the Company has entered into Credit Default Swap Agreements with Goldman Sachs International. [n
exchange for the receipt of premium income for the relevant Series, the Company has sold credit protection on & number of reference entities,
(the "Reference Obligations"). By entering into the Credit Default Swap Apreements, the Company is exposed to the risk that the Reference
Portfolio underperforms resulting in the default of the underlying entities (the "Reference Entities").

The Nateholders are exposed to the performance of the reference entities in the portfolio (the "Reference Portfolio™). That is, the ability of the
Company to meet its ohligations under the Notes will depend on the receipt by it of payments of interest and prineipal under the Collateral
Assets, as well as pavments owed 1o the Company by the Swap Counterparty under the terms of the Swap, Consequently, an investor is
expased not only to the occurrence of Credit Events in relation to any of the Reference Entities comprised in the Reference Portfolio to which
the investor is linked (the "Specified Portfolio”), but also to the ability of the Company issuing the investments (the "Asset Issuer") and the
Swap Counterparty to perform their respective obligations to make payments (o the Company.

The aggregate liability of the Company under the Credit Default Swap Agreements for individual Series shall not cxeced the aggregate of the
eligible investment securities for those Series. No payment calls undet the Credit Default Swap were made during the financial year.

In the event of an issuance of a credit event notice with respect to the Reference Portfolio, the Company will pay an amount as defined in the
Credit Default Swap Agreements from the assets of that Series to which the Credit Default Swap Agreement relates. As a consequence of
defaults in reference obligations, the nominal is proportionally reduced by the relevant debt securities.
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12 Derivative financial instruments (cantinued)
Swap transactions (continued)
Credit Defuult Swaps (continued)
Credit Events
There were no credit evenis that occurred during the Bnancial year.
The Company has entered into credit default swap arrangements for the following Series: Scries 2007-06.
During the financial year to 31 December 2014, the Swap arrangements in respect of Serics 2007-03, 2007-11 and 2007-12 have been
terminated following the maturity of the Series' Notes.
Inflation-linked Swaps
An Inflation-linked Swap is a hedging arrangement in which onc party exchanges one cash flow with another party's cash flow on specilied
dates for a specified period. These cash flows are associated with an index (debt index, equity index or a price risk). An Index Swap is a
variant of the conventional Fixed Rats Swap and its terms may range from three months to a year or more.
In these Series, the Noteholdets are exposed to the performance of the Index, and also fo the ability of the Swap Guarantor and the Swap
Counterparty to perform their obligations to make payments to the Company. The ability of the Company to meet its obligations under the
Moles will depend on the receipt by it of payments of interest and principal owed to the Company by the Swap Counterparty. The Index is a
Custom Index calculated by the “Index Sponsos™.
Details of the inflation-linked Swap for cach scrics is detailed as follows:
Series CCY Netional Maturity date  Exposure
2011-01 EUR 150,000,000 15-Sep-41 Linked to BTPei 2041 Inflation Linked Bonds
2081-02 EUR 50,000,000 15-Sep-19 Linked 1o BTPei 2019 Inflation Linked Bonds
2012-01 EUR 50,000,000 15-Sep-19 Linked to BTPei 2019 Inflation Linked Bonds
2012-02 EUR 30,000,000 13-Sep-23 Linked to BTPei 2023 Inflation Linked Bonds
2012-03 usD 50,000,000 25-Apr-41 Linked to BTPei 2041 Inflation [.inked Bonds
Interest Rate Swap
Under the Interest Rate Swap, any difference betwsen the interest rate from intcrest cxpense on debt securities and mnterest income fram
financial assets will be borne by the Swap Counterparty, Goldman Sachs International.
During the financial year, the Interest Rate Swap and Credit Default Swap arrangements in respect to Series 2007-07 has been terminated
following the maturity of the Notes.
13 Other receivables 31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
EUR EUR
Collateral margin calls 31,669,634 11,068,280
Accrued interest 3,140,895 3,212,329
Net swap receivable 1,350,623 1,378,241
Unpaid share capital 30,000 30,000
37,191,152 15,688,850
14 Cash and cash equivalents 31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
EUR EUR
Cash at bank 243,313 31,215,364
243,313 31,215,364

‘The Company's cash at bank is held with The Bank of New York Mellon (79%) and Bank of Ireland Corporate Banking {21%).

Refer to note 21(b) for credit risk disclosure relating to cash and cash equivalents.

Most of the cash batance is held as margin calls for the Company amounting to EUR 191,955 (2013: LR 12,146,600),



Signum Finance II Public Limited Company

Page 25
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2014
15 Financial Habilitics designated at fair value through profit or loss 31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
EUR EUR
Financial liabilities 476,343,316 512,006,627

Debt securities issued for a particular Series are designated at fair value through profit or loss when the related investment securities and
derivatives are fair valued or when they contain embedded derivatives that significantly modify cash flows that otherwise would be required
10 be sepazated.

The Company’s obligations under the debt securities issued and related derivative financial instruments are secured by the investment
securities as per note 11. The investors® recourse per Series is limited to the assets of that particular Series. The Nedeholders have an option for
eurly redemption.

In the event that accumulated losses under a particular Series collateral prove not to be tecoverable during the life of the Serics, then this wili
reduce the obligation to the holders of the debt sceurities for that Series by an cquivalent amount,

Movement in tinanciak liabilities 31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
EUR EUR
At beginning of the financial year 512,006,627 524,155,512

Cash transactions

Redemption payments {107,630,000) (28,210,472)
Non-cash iransactions
Issue of financial liabilities - 37,900,000
Redemption payments - (19,805,366)
MNet changes in fair value during the financial year 71,966,689 (2,033,047)
At end of financial year 476,343,316 512,006,627
Maturity analysis 31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
EUR EUR
Within 1 year - 107,869,616
More than 1 year and less than 2 years - -
More than 2 years and less than § yeurs 222,388,439 -
Muore than 5 yeurs 253,954,877 404,137,011
476,343,316 512,006,627

Refer to note 21 for a description of the key risks regarding the issue of these instruments,

The financial liabilitics in issue at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013 are as foliows:

Series Type nf Notes Interest Rate  Maturity Date cey 31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13

Basis Mominal Nominal

Source CCY Source CCY

2007-06 Credit-tinked Notes Zero coupon 31-Dec-19 EUR 100,000,000 100,000,000

2011-01 Inflation-linked Notes 3.2048% + fm 15-Sep-41 EUR 150,000,000 150,000,000
Euribor

2011-02 Inflation-linked Notes Fixed - 7.794% 15-Sep-19 EUR 50,000,000 50,000,000

2012-01 Inflation-linked Notes Fixed - 6.62% 15-Sep-19 EUR 56,000,000 50,000,000

2012-02 Inflation-linked Notes Fixed - 5.82% 15-8ep-23 EUR 50,000,000 50,000,000

2012-03 inflaiion-linked Notes Zero coupan 25-Apr-41 usD 50,000,000 50,006,000

2007-03 Credit-linked Notes 0.5% + 3m 20-Mar-14 EUR - 26,000,000
Luribor

2007-07 Credit-linked Notes 0.5% + 3m 20-Mar-14 EUR - 45,000,000
Euribor

2007-11 Credit-linked Notes 2.05%+ 3m 20-Mar-14 ELR - 20,000,000
Euribor

2007-12 Credit-linked Notes 1.30% + 3m 20-Mar-14 SEK " 200,000,000

SEK Libor
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15

16

17

18

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
During the year ended 31 December 2014, Series 2007-03, 2007-07, 2007-11 and 2007-[2 matured and their corresponding collaterals
disposed and Swap terminated accordingly.

At the ceporting date, the Company's financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss were concentrated in the foilowing
types:

31-Dee-14 31-Dec-13

Types of financia! liabilities %o %
Inflation-linked Notes 20 61
Credit-linked Notes 20 19
104 100

A description of the principal types of [inancial liabilities in issue is as follows:

Credit-linked Notes

Under these Series, the Company uses the nominal anount of the Notes issued to enter into Credit Default Swap agreements with Goldman
Sachs International. Goldman Sachs then used the Notes proceeds to invest in the respective collaterals for each specified Seties. The
Company will pay any income received from the collateral to the Swap Counterparty under the derivative agreements in place. In retum, the
Swap Counterparty undertakes to pay the Company amounts equal 1o the inferest payable on the Notes issued, including any premium
payable on the Credit Default Swap.

Inflution-linked Notes

The Company issucd Inflation-linked Notes in respect of Series 2011-01, 2011-02, 2012-01, 2012-02 and 2012-03. Under such Notes, the
Noteholders are exposing themselves to changes in the inflatien rates. Therefore, the return on these Notes will highly depend on the
performance of the Inflation-linked Index to which the Notes are linked,

Other payables 31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
EUR EUR

Accrued inlerest 4,491,518 4,560,570
Cash margin calls 191,955 12,146,600
Other swap payables 18,128 -
4,701,601 16,737,170

Called up share eapital presented as eguity 31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
Auntharised: EUR EUR
40,000 ordinary shares of EUR] each 40,000 40,000
31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13

Issued: EUR EUR
19,993 ordinary shares of EUR 1 each - LUR .75 each unpaid 19,995 29,995
- EUR 0.25 each paid 9,998 9,998

7 ordinary shares of EURI each - fully paid 7 7
40,000 40,000

(hynership of the Company

The issued sharcs are held in trost by Conor Blake, Carmel Naughton, David McGuinness, Adrian Bailie, Eimir McGrath and Deutsche
International Corposale Services (Ireland) Limited cach holding one share and Deutsche International Finance (Ireland) limited holding
39,994 shares (the 'Share Trustees’). The Share Trustees hotd the jssved shares of the Comnpany in trust for charity.

The share Trustees have appointed a Board of Directors to run the day to day activitics of the Company. The Board of Directors have
considered the wsue as 10 who is the ultimaic Controlling Party. [t has been determined that the control of the day to day activities of the
Company rests with the Board. The Board consists of two Independent directors.
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pAll

21

Transactions with related parties

Transactions with admiristrator

During the financial year, USD 16,000 (2013: USD 16,000} relating to administration services were paid Goldman Sachs Intemmational to
Deutsche International Corporate Services (Ireland) Limited. As at 31 December 2014, no amount is due to the administeator of the Company
{2013: EUR Nit).

Transactions with arranger

Goldman Sachs International is the Arranger and Swap Counterparty of the Company. Goldman Sachs International, as Arranger for each
Serics, paid the Company EUR 500 for cach new Series issued. All payments to and from the Swap Counterparty have been disclosed on the
Staterneat of comprehensive income and the notes t the financial statements in the year of issuance. In addition, all costs associated with the
Company are paid by the Arranger. During the financial vear, a fee of USD 16,000 (2013: USIr 16,008) relating to administration services,
EUR 12,000 (excluding VAT) (2013: EUR 12,000} relating to qudit fees and EUR 4,000 (excluding VAT) (2013: EUR 4,000) relating to tax
advisary fees were paid by the armanger.

‘The Company has also entered into various Swap agreements with Goldman Sachs International, as Swap Counterparty, Details of the Swap
are disclosed in note 12 10 the financial statements.

Net swap income recognised by the Company during the year amounts to EUR 6,228 408 {2013: EUR 13,277,399).

There were no other transactions with the related partics thal require disclosure in the financial statements.

Charges

The Notes issued by the Serics are sccurcd by way of a charge over the collateral purchased by the respective Series and by an assignment of a
fixed first charge of the Company's rights, title and interest under respective Swap agreements for the Series. All of the financial assets
designated at fair value through profit or loss on the Statement of financial position are held as collateral under cach Series. The Charged
Assets may comprisc bonds, notes, securities, covered bunds, commodities, the benefit of loans, equity interests (including shares and
participating income notes), indices, other assets or contractual or other rights, carbon credits, insurance policies, parmership interests, swap
rights or credit derivative products all as more particularly specified in the relevant Supplemental Infonmation Memorandum.

The Charged Assets comprise those [inancial assels and derivatives detailed in notes 11 and 12 respectively. Further details on the profile of
both are included in note 21.

Financial risk management

Introdu cfion and averview

The Company has Credit-linked Notes and Inflation-linked Notes issued Lo investors and has entered into Swap agreements with the Swap
Counterparty. The proceeds from the issue of the Notes have been used to purchase various collaterals as disclosed in note 11,

The net proceeds of each Series will be used by the Company to purchass the Collateral, pay for or enter into any Swap Agreement or Credit
Enhancement Agreement and in meeting certain expenses and fees payable in connection with the operations of the Company and the issue of
the Notes as set out in the relevant Offering Ciroular Supplernent relating to cach Series.

The Company was sel up as a segrepated mulli issuance SPV which ensures that if one Scries defaults, the holders of that Series do not have
the ability to reach other assets of the Compatiy, resulting in the Company’s bankruptey and the default of the other Series of Notes. The
segregation criteria include the following:

. The Company issues separate Scrics of debt obligations;

. Asscis relating to any particutar Series of debt securitics are held separate and apart trom the assets relating to any other Series;
. Any Swap transaction entered into by the Company for a Series is separate from any other swap transaction for any other Series;
. For each Series of debt securitics, only the trustee is entitled to exercise remedies on behalf of the debt seeurity holders; and

. Lach Series of issued debl securities is reviewed by a rating agency prior to issuance regardless of whether it is to be rated or not,

‘The Company is not engaged in any other activities.
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Finangial risk management (continued)
Risk management framework
"The Board of Directors has overal] responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework.

The risk profile of the Company is such that market, credit, liquidity and other risks of the investment securities and derivatives held for risk
management purposes are borne fully by the holders of debt securities issued.

‘t'he Company has cxposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
(a) Markctrisk;

(b) Credit risk;

{c) Liquidity risk; and

(d) Operational risk,

The Company operates within the risk management framework agreed at the Lime of issuance of the Notes and included in the prospectus of
each series of Notes. The prospectus provides detailed information to the Noteholders regarding their exposure to different risks as well as
how such risks will be managed going forward until the maturity of Notes. The Board of Directors has responsibility to cnsure compliance
with the prospectus and executce diffcrent legal documents as the need arises.

The Company has entered into a number of Series in the Programme. Lach Series is poverned by a separate Prospectus and consists of an
investment in collatcral from the proceeds of the issuance of debi securities,

The Company has, in all of its Series, entered into Swap Agreements with Goldman Sachs International. Refer to note 12 for a description of
the different types of Swaps entered into by the Company.

The ultimate amount repayable to the Noteholders will be dependent upon the proceeds from the sale of the collateral and/ or payment/ receipt
to/ from the Swap Counterparty.

This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to sach of the above risks and the Company’s objectives, policics and
processes for measuring and managing risk. The Company’s management of capital is disclosed in note 23,

(a) Market risk
Market risk embodies the potential for both losses and gains and includes interest rate risk, currcncy risk and price risk. The objective
of market risk management is to manape and contral market risk exposures within acceptable parameters while oplimiging the relurns
on risk.

(i) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the Company does not receive cnough interest from the underiying investments to secure
interest payments on the Notes. There may be a timing mismatch between payments of interest on the Notes and payments of
interest on the financial assets and, in the case of floating rate financial assets, the rates at which they bear interest imay adjust
morte or less frequently, and on different dates and based on different indices than the interest rate of the debt securities,

Inferest Rate Swaps have heen entered tnto, where necessary, to match the interest flows on the financial asscts, financial
liabilitics and derivative financial instruments, The actual interest rates applivable to the financial asscts and liabilitics of ¢ach
Series are detailed in notes 11 and 13, respectively,
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21 Financial risk management {continued)
{a) Marlcet risk {continued)
Interest received on the financial asset is passed on to the Swap Counterparty, in exchange for the required payments to the
relevant Noteholders, therefore the Company does not bear interest rate risk. At the reporting date, the interest rate risk profile
of the Company's nterest bearing financial instruments was:

31-Dec-14 Floating rate Fixed rate Noun-interest Total
bearing

EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss 389,572,418 41,729,593 - 431,302,011
Derivative financial assets 48227328 - - 48,227328
Other receivahles - . 37,191,152 37,191,152
Cash and cash cquivalents 243,313 - - 243,313
Total assets 438,043,059 41,729,593 37,191,152 516,963 804
Financial liabilities designaled at fair value
through profit or loss (166,639,178) {171,956,804)  (137,747334) (476,343,316)
Derivative financial Labilitics (35,855,657) - - (35,855,057)
QOther payables - - (4,701,601) (4,701,601)
Total liabilities (202,494,835) (171,956,804) (142,448.935) (516,900,574)
Nel exposure 235,548,224 130,227,211y (105,257,783} 63,230
3H-Dec-13 Floating rate Fixed rate Non-inferest Total

bearing

EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss 150,600,465 307,875,395 - 458,475,860
Derivative financial ussets 45,225,201 - - 45,225201
Other recgivables . - 15,688,850 15,688,850
Cash and cash equivalents 31,215,364 - - 31,215,364
TFotal assets 227,041,030 307,875,395 15,688,850 550,605,275
Financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss (243,622,756) (153,443,663}  (114,940,208) (512,006,627)
Derivative financial liabilities (21,798,248) B - (21,798,248)
Other payables - - (16,737,170) (16,737,170)
Total liahilitics {265,421,004) (153,443,663)  (131,677,378) (550,542,045)
Net exposure (38,379,974) 154,431,732 (115,988,528) 63,230

Sensitivity analysis
The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on the Company's exposure to interest rates for interest bearing assets
and liabilities (included in the interest rate exposure tables above) at the reporting date and the stipulated change taking place at

the beginning of the financial year and held constant throughout the reporting year in the case of instruments that have floating
rates.

A 100 basis point incrcase or decrease represent management's assesstent of a reasonably possible change in interest tates.

If interest rates had been 100 basis points higher and all other variables were held constant, the interest income on the financial
assets would have increased by EUR 3,615,480 (2013: EUR 4,322,553) and the interest expensc on the financial liabilities
would have increased by EUR 1,580,000 (2013:; EUR 2,576,045},




Sigonum Finance II Public Limited Company

Page 30

Notes to the financial statements {continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2014

21  Financial risk management (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)

i)

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
foreign exchangs rates.

The Company also mitigates its cxpeosure to currency mainly by matching the foreign currency assets with foreign currency
liabilities and in cases of any nct exposure, the Company has derivative financial instruments in place. The Company is
exposed to movement in exchange rates between the EUR, its functional currency, and certain foreign currencies, namely US
Dollars (USD) and Swedish Krona (SEK).

‘The risk has been mitigated by entering into Swap transactions and the impact of any fluctuations in the forefgn currency rates
will be passed onto the Swap Counterparty. The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk before and afler the impact of
derivatives is as follows:

31-Dec-14 usp Total
EUR EUR

Financial liabikities designated at fair value through profit or loss (38,879,598) (38,879,598}
Total liabilities (38,879,598) (38,879,598}
Net exposure (38,879,598) (38,879,598)
31-Dec-13 USp SEK Total
EUR EUR LEUR

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss - 22,601,288 22,601,288
Other receivables - 6,092 6,092
Cash and cash equivalents - 82,929 82,929
Total assels - 22,690,309 22,690,309
Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss (21,978,820 (22,582,053) (44,560,879
Other payables - (15,416) (15.416)
Total liabilities (21,978,826) (22,597,469 (44,576,295)
Net exposure (21,978,826) 92,840 (21,885 ,9863

The following significant exchange rates have been applied at financial year end:

I Closing rate l

31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
USD: EUR 0.8266 0.9277
SEK : EUR 0.1059 01130

Sensitivity analysis
The impact of any change in exchange rates is borne by the Noteholders.

At 31 December 2014, had the Euro strenpthened apainst 1ISD and SEK by 1% with all other varizbles held constant, the fair
value of the financial assets would have decreased by EUR ail (2013: EUR 226,013) and the fair value of the financial
liabilitics would have decreased by EUR 388,726 (2013: IUR 445,609).

This 2nalysis is based on foreipn currency exchange rate variances that the Company considered to be reasonably possible at
the reporting date. The analysis assumes that all other variables, in pasticular interest rates, remain congtant.

The impact of any change in the exchange rates on the investment securities relaling to any Series is offset by the forcign
exchange rate changes on the debt securities issued under the Series. Any diffcrence is borne by the Swap Counterparty and
thus the exchange rate changes have no net impact on the equity or the profit or loss of the Company.
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11  Tinancial risk management (continued)

(a)

(b)

Market risk (continued)

(ki) Price risk
Prize risk is he risk that the value of financial instrumenis will fiuctuate as a result of changes in market prices {other than
those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether caused by factors specific to an individual investment, its
Company or all factors affeeting all instruments traded in the market.

Other price risks may include risks such as equily price risk, commodity price risk, prepayment risk (i.c. the risk that one purty
to a financial assel will incur a financial loss because the other party repays carlier or later than expected) and residual value
risk.

The Company is exposed Lo price risk by investing in a portfolio of investments and is also exposed under Swap agreements
outlined in note 12. However, any fluctuation in the value of financial assets designated at fair value through profit or foss held
by the Company will be borne by the Noteholders to the extent not borne by the Swap Counterparty.

The price risk is managed by monitoring the market prices of the financial mstruments.

Inevestnient securities 31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
% %

Listed 100 80
Not listed . 20
100 100

Sensitivity analfysis

Any changes in the prices of the financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss would not have any effect on the
equity or net profit or loss of the Compuny sy uny fair vatue fluctuations i prices are ultimately botne by the Noteholders. As
at 31 Decernher 2014, exposure to price risk relates directly 1w the value of financial assels amounting to EUR 431,302,011
{2013 ELR 458,475,860). Price risk is actively managed by investing in highly rated investments and ensuring that the
Company has prionity of payment,

An increase of 10% in the market prices of the financial assets and financial instruments at the reporting date would result in an
equivalent increase in the fair values of the Notes of BUR 43,130,201 {2013: EUR 45,847,586). A decrease of 10% in the
market prices of the financial assets and financial instruments 4t the reporting date would resull in an equivalent decrease in the
fair values of he notes of EUR 43,130,201 (2013: EUR 45,847,586). Price risk is actively managed by investing in highly
rated nvestments in accordance with the tetms of the prospectus.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of the finencial loss to the Company if a Counterparty 1o & financial insttument fails to meet its contractual
obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s credit-linked asseis. The Company's principal financial assets are cash and
cash equivalents, other receivables, derivative financial instruments and financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss,
which represents the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk.

The Company Hmils its cxposure to credit risk by only investing with counterparties that have a credit rating defined in the
documentation of the relevant Series. The risk of default on these assets and on the underfying reference entities is borne by the
Counterparties of the assets, the Swap Counterparty, ot the holders of the debt securities of the relevant Series that the Company has
in issue.

The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk in the event that Counterparties fail to perform their obligations as at 3t December
2014 in relation to each class of recognised financial assets is the catrying amount of those assets as indicated in the Statement of
financial position.
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(b)

Credit risk (continaed)

Credit quality of flnancial assets

Cash and cash equivalenis

The Company held cash and cash equivalents of EUR 243,313 as at 31 December 2014 (2013: EUR 31,215,364), which represents
its maximum credit exposure on these assels, The cash and cash equivalents are held with different banks and financial institutions.

Cash balances are held with Bank of Ireland Corporate Banking which has the following ratings:

Long term Short term Tong term Short term

2014 2014 2013 2013

Standard & Poor's BB+ B BB+ B
Moody's Baa2 P2 Ba2 N-P
Fitch BB+ B BBB F2

Although Fitch's long term credit rating of Bank of Ireland Corporate Banking changed from BBE in 2013 te BB+ in 2014 and
Fitch's short term credit rating of Bank of Irefand Corporate Banking changed from F2 in 2013 to B in 2014, the dircctors believe that
Bank of Lreland Corporate Banking is still highly rated.

Cash balances and cash collateral are held with The Bank of New York Mellon which has the following ratings:

Long term Shaort term Long ferm Shori term

2014 2014 2013 2013

Standard & Poor's AA- A-l+ AA- A-1r
Moody's Aal Pl Aa2 Pl
Fitch AAt Fi+ AA 11

Financial assets
With respect to the minimum credit rating requirements agreed at inception and defined in the Master Apreement, the minimum
ratitips of investment agreed at inception were no lower than P-1 from Moody’s at the time such investment is made.

The credit quality of financial assets designated at fair value through profit and loss that are neither past due not impaired can be
assessed (o external credil ratings from the rating agency Standard & Poor's (S&[). At the reporting date, the rating analvsis of the
financial assets designated at fair value through profit and loss was as follows:

J-Drec-14 31-Dec-13

Credit-finked Notes %, o
AAA - 39
A- - 27
Not ratcd 100 14
100 100

31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13

Inflation-finked notes %a Yo
Ahu b 9
Mot rated 29 91
100 100

The credit quality of the collaterals which are not rated are believed to be recoverable with respect to the following measurements:

- ability to pay intercst
- enhanced fair values

For all the Credit-linked Notes, the Company invested in Floating Rate Notes and for all Inflation-linked Notes in govemment bonds.
The Moteholders will therefore be expased to performance of the Floating Rate Notes and government bonds.

Other receivables

Other receivables mainly include income receivable from investment securities held by the Company and collateral margin calls at the
financial year end. The credit rating and concentration of these investment securities at the reporting date are disclosed above.
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(b

Credit risk (continued)
Conceniration risk

At the reporting date, the Company's financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss were concentraled in the following
assct types and geographicat locations:

By industry 31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
Types of collaterals Yo %
Credit-finked Notes
Financial 100 GO
31-Dec-14 3-Dec-13
Tnflation-linked notes Yo %
Government 100 100
By Geographical location 31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
Country of origin % %
Credit-Tinked Notes
LUSA 100 60
Ireland - 19
Sweden - 15
Luxembourg . 5
UK - 1
100 100
31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
Inflation-linked notes Yo %
[taly 88 9t
France 12 9
100 100

Couitterparty risk
With respect to derivative financial instruments, credil risk arises from the potential failure of the Counterparty to meet their
obligatiens under the contract or arrangement.

Refer to note 12 for further details of the credit risk exposure from the Company's use of derivative financial instruments.

The debt sceuritics issued in cach Scries are limited recourse to the assets in each particular Serics and therefore the Noteholders are
exposed to the credit risk of the Swap Counterparty and the issuers of the securities forming the portfolio of collateral of each Series.

The Company is expased to the credit risk of the Swap Counterparty with respect to payments due under the Swap. This risk is borne
by the Noteholders who are subject to risk of defaults by the Swap Counterparty as well as to the risk of defaults by the reference
obligations. Goldman Sachs International is the Counterparty on all Swap transactions. The directors are satisfied with the current
exposure and monitor ratings of Goldman Sachs International, as Swap Counterparty, and its ratings are as follows:

Leong ferm Short term Long term Short term

2014 2014 2013 2013

Standard & Poor’s A A-] A A-l
Moody's Al B-1 A2 P-1
Fitch A Fi A Fl

In respeet of each relevant Series, the Swap Counterparty and the Company have agreed o enter into & Credit Support Agreement to
enable the Swap Counterparty to post collateral with the Custodian in favour of the Company in the event it ceases to have the
preseribed minimum ratings, in each case pursuant to, and in accordance with, the Minimum Rating Requirement Provision relevant
to such Series,
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21 Financial risk management (continned)

()

(c)

Credit risk (continued)

Connterparty risk {continued)

In the Credit-linked Series, the credit risk refates primarily to the underlying reference entities of the investiment assets held by the
Company. Any default or "credit events" in the underlying portfolio of reference entities might trigger a reduction in the nominal
amounts of the debt instrument which the Company holds depending on the headrooin and the loss amounts as well as other termns
and conditions on the debt. Because of the ring-fenced nature of the debt issued by the Company, any such losses would ultimately be
batne by either the Swap Counterparty or the Noteholders.

Also, any default or “credit events” in the underlying portfolio of refercnce cntities might require a specific amount of the collateral
L.e. <erlain investment assets held by the Company to be delivered to the Swap Counterparty which have purchased the credit
protection. However, due to the ring-fenced nature of the debt issued hy the Company, any such losses on investment asscts or
reference enfities would ulimately be borne by the Noteholders by way of corresponding reduction in the nominal amounts of the
notes depending on the terms and conditions attached to Noles issued.

The above mentioned linking of the debt instruments to the undertying portfolio of reference entities is achieved by entering into
Credit Default Swap agreements with the Swap Counterparty. The Credit Defauit Swap 1 a leveraged arrangement. The aggregatc
reference portfolio notional amounts are usually substantially higher than the notional amounts of the Credit Defaull Swap and the
nominal amounts of the debt securities issued. This loverape increases the risk of loss to the Company and, therefore, to the
Noteholders.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk thai the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset and thus, the Comnpany will not be able 1o meet its financial obligations as
they fall due.

The Company’s appreach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity ta meet its
liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the
Company’s reputation.

The Company’s obligation to the Notsholders is limited to the net procceds upon realisation of the collateral of the Series and should
the net proceeds be insufficicnt to make all payments due in respect of a particular Series of Notes, the other assets of the Company
are not contractually required to be made available to meet payment and the deficit is instead bome by the Notcholders and the Swap
Counterparty according to the priority of payments mentioned in the agrecments.

The timing and amounty from realising the collateral of cach Series is subject to market conditions. There were no liguidily issues
experienced by the Company or the Swap Counterparty in respect to meeting obfigations to Notehelders or to the Swap Counterparty.
The Company or the Swap Counterparty did not default on any of its contractual commitments during the financial year.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial Liabilities including undiscounted interest payments and cxcluding the impact
of netting agreements:

31-Dec-14 Carrying Gross Less than one  Between one to More than five
amount contraciual cash Year five years years
flows

EUR ELUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial liabilities designated at
fair valuc through profit or loss (476,343,316) (639,351,608) (15,206,200) (259,203,225) (364,942,183)
Derivative linancial liabilities* (35,855,657) {(35,835,657) (35,855,657 - -
Other payables (4,701,601) (4,701,601) (4,701,601) - -

Net ampunt (516,900,574) (679,908,866) (55,763,458) {259,203,225) (364,942,183)
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Liquidity risk (continued)
31-Dec-13 Carrying Gross Less than one  Between one to More than five
amount contractual cash year five years years
Mlows
EUR ELR EUR EUR EUR
Financial liabilitics designated at
fair vatue through profit or foss (512,006,627) (764,207,097 (123,367,291) (61,742,800) (579,097,006)
Derivative financial liabilities* (21,798,248) (21.798,248) (21,798,248) - -
Qther payables (16,737.170) (16,737,170) (16,737,170} - -
Nef amount {550,542,045) (802,742,513) (161,202,709} (61,742,800) {579,097,006)

(4

{e)

*The derivative financial instruments arc included at their fair vatues.

Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes associaled with the Company's processes,
personnel and infrastructure, and from external factors other than credit, market and liquidity risks such as those arising from legal
and regulatory requirements and penerally accepted standards of corporate behavionr.

Operational risk arises from all of the Company's operaiions. The Company was mcorporated with the purpose of engaging in those
aclivities outlined in the preceding paragraphs, All management and adininistration fonctions are outsourced to Deulsche
[nernational Corporate Servives (Ireland) Limited which has years of experience in this field.

Fair values

The fair value of a financial asset and financial lisbility is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer 4 fiability

in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The carrying amounts of all the Company®s financial assets and financial liabilities at the reporting date approximated their fair

values.

The Company’s financial instruments carried at fair value are analysed below by valuation method. The difterent levels have been

defined as follows:

. Level 1: Quoted market price in an aclive market for an identical instrument.

. Level 2: Valuation techniques based on observable inputs. This category includes instruments valued wsing: quoted market
prices n active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for similar instraments in markets that are considered less than
active; ot other valation techniques where all significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market data.

. Level 3 Valuation techniques using sipnificant unobscrvable inputs. This category includes all instruments where the
valuation technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the unobservable inputs conld have a significant effect on
the instrument’s valuation. This category includes instruments that are valued hased on quoted prices for similar instruments
where significant unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required (o reflect the differences between the instruments,

Refer to accounting policy in note 4 for more details on how the differsnt Series in issue are valued.

At the reporting date, the carrying amounts of financial essets designated at fair value through praofit or loss, derivative finaneial
instruments and financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss issued by the Company, for which fair values were
determined directly, in full or in part, by reference to published price quotations and determined using valuation techniques are as

follows:

[ 31-Dec-14 |
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial assets designated at fair value throngh
profit or loss - 431,302,011 - 431,302,011
Financial liabilities desigaated al fair value through
prefit or loss - - {476,343,316) (476,343,316)
Collaterat margin calls - 32,669,634 - 32,669,634
Derivative financial assets - 48,227,328 - 48227328
Derivative financial liabilities - (35,855,657} - (35,855,651
- 476,343,316 (476,341 ,316) R
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(e)

Fair values {continued)

Financial assets designated at fair value through
profit or loss

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through
profit or loss

Collateral margin calls

Derivative financial assets

Derivative financial Tiabilities

Financial ussets measured af [air Value based on Level 3

Balance at beginning of [inancial year
Redemptions during the financial year

Net changes in [air value during the Gnancial year
Transfers out of Level 3

Balance at end of financial year

Financia! liabifities measured af Fair Value based on Level 3

Balance at beginning of financial year

Issue of financial liabilities

Redemption payments

MNet changes in fair value during the financial year
Balance at end of financial year
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| 31-Dec-13 ] ‘
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
- 421,895,807 36,580,053 458,475,860
- - (512,066,627) {512,006,627)
- 11,068,280 - 11,068,280
- 45,225,201 - 45,225,201
- (10,706,917) (11,091,331} (21,798 248)
- 467,482,371 (486,517,903} {19.035,534)
31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
EUR ELIR
36,580,053 73,508,500
(36,783,569 -
203,514 3,379,984
- (40,308,431)
- 36,580,053
31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
ELR LUR
512,006,627 324,155,512
- 37,900,000
(107,630,000) {48,013,838)
71,966,689 (2,033,047)
476,343,316 512,006,627

Due to the limited recourse nature of the structure, the fair value of the financial liabilities is based on the fair values of the respective
financial assets and derivative financial instrumenis for cach individual Series and is sensitive to the changes to the underlying

balances.

Derivatives measured at Fair Value based on Level 3

Balance at bepinning of financial year

Cash movement on swap transactions

Net changes in fair value during the financial year
Transfers out of Level 3

Balance at end of financial year

31-Dec-14
EUR
(11,091,331)
11,594,146
(504,815)

31-Dec-13
EUR
(11,965,016)
1,957,426
(6,492.467)
5,412,726

(11,091,331)

The tolal amount of gain/(loss) estimaled using a valuation technique based on significart unobservable data {Level 3) that was
recognised in the Staternent of comprehensive income is as follows:

Net fair value gain on financial asscts
Net fair value loss on financial liabilities
Net fair value gain on derivative financizl instruments

31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13
EUR EUR
203,516 3,379,984
71,966,689 (2,033,047
(504,815) (6,492,467)
71,665,390 (5,145.530)
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®

Fair values (conlinued)

During the financial year, due to market conditions for investment securities, the significant inputs used in their fair value
measurement was based on observable rather than unobservable inputs, The values attributable to these investments are derived from
a number of valuation techniques. In tum, these valuation techniques incosporate a number of assumptions including discount rates,
default rates and interest rate curves, all of which impact on fair value. As cutlined in the section above, it has been determined not to
include details of techniques and assumptions at an individual series level due to the number of series in issue, the complexities
included and the proprietary natute of the techniques used.

Although the directors believe that their estimates of fair valuc are appropriatc, the use of different methodologies or assumptions
could lcad to diffcrent measurcments of fair value as fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market
conditions and information sbout the financial instrument. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgement ¢.g. interest rates, volatility, credit spreads, probability of defaults, estimates of cash flows etc and
therefore, cannol be determined with precision.

For recognised fair values measured using significant unobservable inputs, changing onc or more assumptions used to reasonably
possible alternative assumptions would not have any effect on the profit or loss or on equily as any change in fair value will be borne
by the Nateholders due to the limited recourse nature of the debt issued by the Company.

Fair value measurement sensitivity analysis - levef 3
Financial assets designated at fair vatue through profit or loss
The cstimated fair value would incrcasc/decrease if there are changes within the prices provided by external Counterparty and

Bloomberg. If the price of level 3 investments was to increase by 10%, this would increase financial assets designated through profit
or Joss by EUR nil (2013: EUR 3.658,005).

Financial liabilities designaled at faiv vaiue through profit or loss
The estimated fair value wounld increase/decrease if there are changes within the fair valuc of the financial assets through profit or loss
and derivatives.

Derivative financial instruments
The cstimated fair value would increase/decrease if there are changes within the interest rates. If the price of level 3 derivative
financial instruments werc to increase by 0%, this would increase derivative financial instruments by EUR mil (2013: EUR 4,861).

Profile of Series of financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss issued by the Company
The follewing are the broad categorics as at 31 December 2014:

Type of transactions No of Series Y Debt securities %  Financial assets
issued

EUR ELR

Credit-linked Notes 1 20 94,801,333 12 51,885,940

Inflation-linked Notes 5 80 381,541,981 58 379,416,071

100 476,343,316 100 431,302,011

The following are the broad categories as at 31 December 2013

Type of transactions No of Series %o Debt securities %  Financial assels
issued

EUR EUR

Credit-linked Netes 3 40 204,617,932 33 150,600,464

Inflation-linked Notcs 5 60 307,388,695 67 307,875,396

109 512,006,627 100 458,475,860
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22 Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured at fair value
The ditectors consider the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recognised in Lhe {inancial statements approximate their

fair values,
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Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

value value value value

At amortised cost EUR EUR EUR EUR

Fingneial assets 31-Dec-14 31-Dec-14 31-Dec-13 31-Dec-13

Cash and cash equivalents 243,313 243,313 31,215,304 31,215,364

Other receivables 4521518 4,521,518 4,620,570 4,620,570
Fincincial Liubilities

Other payables (4,701,601} {4,701,601) (16,737,170) (16,737,170)

$3,230 63,230 19,098,764 19,098,764

The directors’ make the assumptions that the Company’s financial assels and financial liabilitics that are not accounted for at fair value
timough profit and loss are short term finuncial ussets and financial liabilities whose carrying amounts approximate fair valucs. The different

levels have been defined in note 21 o the financial statements.

Fair value hierarchy as at 31-Dec-2014

At amortived cost Level 1 Eevel2 Level 3 Total
Financiaf qssets EUR EUR EUR EUR
Cash and cash equivalents - 243,313 243313
Other receivables - 4,521,518 4,521 518
Financial liabilities
Other payables - (4,701,601) - {4,701,601)
- 63,230 - 53,230
[ Fair value hierarchy as al 31-Dec-2013 |
At amortised cost Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assefs EUR ECR EUR EUR
Cash and cash equivalents - 31,215,364 - 31,215,364
Other receivables - 4,620,570 - 4,620 570
Financial liahilities
Other payables - (16,737,470) - (16,737,170)
- 19,098,764 - 19,098 764

23 Capital management

The directors view the share capitai of the Company as its capital. The Company is a special purpose vehicle set up lo issue debt for the
purpose of making investments as defined under the programme memorandum and in cach of the Series memorandum apreements. Share
capital of EUR 40,000 was issued in line with [rish Company Law and is not used for financing the investment activities of the Company.
The Company is not subject to any other extermnally imposed capital requirements,

24  Subsequent events
The following Notes issued on 17 June 2015:
Series 20135-01 EUR 90,500,000 Variable Coupon Notes due 2037

There were no other significant cvents after financial year end up to the date of signing this report that require disclosure and/or adjustment in

the financial statcments,

Credit events
No credit events occurred after the financial year end.

25  Approval of financial statements

The Board of directors approved these financial statements on 24/11/2015




